# Nikita Tkach



# Contact

**Phone:** +375 (33) 605-84-85 +48 (79) 125-64-79

Email: nickita.tkach@gmail.com

LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/nikitatkach

# Languages

English – C1 Polish – A2

# Interests

- Sports
- Education
- History
- Movies

## Summary

Full stack developer with over 10+ years of industry experience in application development, design, and maintenance using different technologies but especially Microsoft .NET technologies. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web and mobile projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages. Strong background in project management and customer relations. Developer with a deep passion for technology, extensive technological expertise, and well-developed teamwork abilities. Always try to improve code writing skills.

# **Skill Highlights**

- Web development
- Mobile development
- Desktop development
- Database architectureServer configuration
- Complex problem solver
- Strong decision maker
- Creative
- Innovative
- Service-focusedStrong communication
- skills
- Attention to details

## Skills

- C#, C++, Python, Swift, Objective-C
- T-SQL, SQL
- JavaScript, Typescript, Dart
- HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, SASS
- REST, SOAP, graphQL, gRPC
- Fan of .NET
- .NET Web API 2
- Entity Framework, Entity Framework Core, Dapper, NHibernate
- Code First, Database First
- High expertise in Azure Blob Storage, Azure Blob Storage for Media Services
- Microservices (Kafka, RabbitMQ, Service Bus)
- Azure WebJobs, SignalR
- MS SQL, PostgreSQL, SQLite, MongoDB
- Vue.js, React.js, Angular.js, knockout.js
- In love w/ Flutter, React Native, Cordova
- Redux, Vuex, MobX
- Bootstrap, Ionic, TailwindCSS
- High expertise in Microsoft Azure
- Docker, Kubernetes
- Experience w/ Internet of Things
- Various development patterns
- Git, TFS, SVN
- Experience w/ SAP development

# Education

- Bachelor of Science: Belarusian State University of Informatics and Radio electronics – 2009-2014
- English School: Belhard Group
- Microsoft Azure Training Camp
- Les Jackson's Webinars and Courses
- Various ASP.NET, ASP.NET Core webinars

### Experience

#### Lead Software Engineer - 01/2018 - Present

WI data GmbH, Zurich

- Create web applications, mobile applications, add-ons.
- Management of team of 3-5 persons.
- Communication with customers.

Junior-Senior Software Engineer - 09/2012 - 01/2018

#### Elilink Consulting, Minsk

- Full stack development for legacy-projects and startups.
- Design and create database architectures.
- Improve performance of websites and SQL-databases.

# **Projects**

#### Internal Solution for Fire Departments / Feb 2016 - Present

Portal for Swiss fire departments' documents, trainings, finance, statistics management.

Role: Team management, database and backend and frontend architecture, development, maintenance and support.

*Stack:* .NET MVC, .NET 6, .NET Framework, .NET Web Api 2, EF, EF Core, Dapper, Code First, SQL Server, PorstgreSQL, Azure Blob, Azure Webjobs, SignalR, JavaScript, Vue.js, React, Bootstrap, DevExpress, SAP B1 Integration, DevOps, Scrum.

Back-office application for post-flood maintenance company / July 2022 - Present Application with SAP integration to maintain orders and services for flood drying company in Baar, Switzerland. Role: Full development circle, maintenance and support. Stack: .NET 7, .NET Web Api 2, EF Core, PostgreSQL, Azure Blob, SignalR, React.js, TailwindCSS, integration with SAP Business One.

#### Mobile Application for Social Services of Switzerland / Feb 2022 – May 2022

Application for course and lessons management, material management for police, fire departments, army. Role: Full development cycle, maintenance and support, publish. *Stack:* Flutter, Redux, Dart, REST Api.

#### Website and Admin Panel for Pizzeria / Jun 2021 - Sep 2021

Creating and management orders of food. Role: Full development cycle, maintenance and support. *Stack:* .NET Core 3, Vue.js, Typescript, Bootstrap, SPA.

#### Website and Admin Panel for Selling Tools Company / Mar 2019 – Jul 2019

Catalogue of tools, ordering and devlivery of goods. Role: Full development cycle. *Stack:* .NET Core 3, Vue.js, Typescript, Bootstrap, SPA.

**React Native Mobile Application for Fire Departments** / Jan 2018 – May 2018 Mobile application for Swiss fire departments' documents, trainings management. Role: Complete development cycle, publishing to stores. *Stack:* React Native, Redux, Typescript, REST Api.

#### Mobile application for TV series database / Mar 2016 – Jun 2016

Mobile application for tracking released and upcoming TV series, provides convinient opportunity to receive notifications about new episodes and shows. Role: Complete development cycle.

Stack: Cordova, JavaScript.

Social Network for Business Travelers / Mar 2015–Jun 2015 Social Network for travelers which want to stay in touch with professionals and share their costs during their business tripin different countries and cities using Google Maps API. Role: Feature development, presentation layer development cycle, support and maintenance. Stack:.NET MVC 4, .NET Web Api 2, Entity Framework, SQL Server, Knockout.js, SPA, SignalR, OAuth 2.0.

ERP Platform / Sep 2013–Sep 2014 ERP platform for Chinese commecial company. Role: Junior-developer, performance improvements, features development. Stack: ASP.NET MVC 3, ASP.NET Web API, Telerik Controls, JavaScript, Responsive.

Tuttidare / May 2013–Sep 2013 Social Network with a purposethat links donors, volunteers, nonprofits, corporations, and merchants in an online environment. Role: Junior-developer, features adding, maintenance and support. Stack: ASP.NET MVC 2, ASP.NET Web API, JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3.

Electronic Insurance Bureau of citizens / Sep 2012–May 2013 Electronic Insurance Bureau of citizens provides electronic questionnaire, different kind of reports. Role: Junior-developer, port from WebForms to MVC, support. Stack: ASP.NET MVC 3, ASP.NET Web API, JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3.